



Syed Waqas

Male, 24 Years, Karachi, Pakistani

Email: waqas.waqar1834@gmail.com

Mobile: +92.316.2336460



Professional Summary

Syed Waqas

Sales Associate - Carrefour

To find and grow in a professional and challenging career that will explore and broaden my knowledge, skills, capacity and capabilities. To develop, perform and apply skills and potential in a workplace motivated by excellence, teamwork, productivity and love towards work. Note - Have UAE Driving License (Automatic)



Personal Information

Date of Birth: Jul 16, 1994

Nationality: Pakistani

Country: Pakistan

Marital Status: Married

Languages: Hindi (Expert), Urdu (Expert), Arabic (Beginner), English (Expert)

Expected Salary: 30,000 - 34,999

Industry: Retail

Career Level: Experienced Professional

Functional Area Sales & Business Development

Address: Zaman town



Work Experience

Sales Associate

Moazzam Watches, Karachi, Pakistan

May 2016 - present

Advising customers on product ranges best suited to their needs

Achieving sales target and focus on increasing sales by using advanced sales techniques

Sales Executive

MDK Japan, Karachi, Pakistan

Mar 2018 - present

Duties & Responsibilities

Responsible for selling all types of products.

Reaching daily/monthly target

Report to the store manager

Having good customer understanding knowledge

Perform other related duties as required

Sales Business Development

Rivoli Group Of Company

May 2015 - May 2016

Advising customers on product ranges best suited to their needs

Achieving sales target and focus on increasing sales by using advanced sales techniques

Skills & Expertise

Inbound Lead Generation	2 Years	MS Excel	1 Year
Out Bound Sales	2 Years	Retail Sales	4 Years
Sales associate	3 Years	Wordpress	1 Year

Education

Bachelors (Economic)

Karachi University, Karachi, Pakistan

2016

Grade: D

Intermediate (intermediate)

Quaid E Azam College, Karachi, Pakistan

2012

Grade: B